ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 4.2 Output Number: Opening Statement
Date: 17/06/2024

From: Mrs Robyn Lambley To: Hon Kate Worden

Portfolio: Renewables & Energy Agency: Industry, Tourism & Trade

Subject: Percentage of electricity generated by renewables in Alice Springs, Tennant Creek and the Top
End

QUESTION

What is the percentage of electricity generated by renewables in Alice Springs, Tennant Creek and the
Top End - the three grids.

ANSWER
It has some tables so | will table it.

ATTACH ZTP4-1 - Answer to Question on Notice 4-2 - percentage of renewable electricity



https://parliament.nt.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/1395798/TP4-1-Answer-to-Written-Question-on-Notice-4-2-percentage-of-renewable-electricity.pdf

